
U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS #21 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 
HUMBLE,TX 77338, HARRIS - 201 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

782050-2016-0144-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

576201018C00014 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Assigned Investigator 

Assigned Investigator 

ILEY - Lead Investigator 

Assigned Investigator 

- Assigned Investigator 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) Area Supervisor, 02/05/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 9 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 7 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by (6)( ) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on. 03/20/2017 
A Warning Letter is recommended for Academy LTD d/b/a Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 due to the violations discovered during the 
compliance inspection. 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
NOV 2016 15.50 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 15.50 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

NOV 2016 

DEC 2016 

JAN 2017 

FEB 2017 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)
46.00 

72.00 

24.00 

8.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 150.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

FEB 2016 

NOV 2016 

DEC 2016 

JAN 2017 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)(6) 
4.00 

99.00 

32.00 

38.00 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS #21 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 
HUMBLE,TX 77338, HARRIS - 201 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

782050-2016-0144-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

576201018C00014 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
MAR 2017 2.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 175.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) ( 
NOV 2016 21.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 21.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) ( ( 
NOV 2016 9.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 9.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 370.50 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

The inspection disclosed nine violations, two of which warrant a warning letter. Moreover, the violation of 18 U.S.C. 923(g)(5)(A) - Failure to 
complete an ATF Form 3310.12 Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition is a repeated similiar violation cited during the 2012 inspection. The 
2012 inspection resulted in a final recommendation of Violations Report of Violations Only and No Recall Inspection. 

The licensee is high volume and overall, the percentage of error rate was the same or less than previous inspection. Furthermore, there were no 
unsuccessful traces or missing firearms identified during the current inspection. As such, the Area Supervisor concurs with the IOls 

IdGitI,JI I vi tfAILII I III C.). .13, NlJ 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED CONCUR SEE COMMENTS FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
(b)(6) -Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
03/21/2017 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

O 1.  
0 2.  

El 3  
O 4 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2 
August 9 2018 Production 418 



111 .

LC> 
azx 

Cr) 

•cr CO
•-<t-

co

(7) 
cn 

a • 

113. Deportment of loathe 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Mom= and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instrutduns 
Please Tina firmly with a ball point pen when completiog this form. MT Wars will prepare this form  The rwigind copy will be given to the proprietor ore responsible representative. The renudnieg copes IOU be submitted with the completed Inspection non. Superriecus will &sect% one copy from the emplace* report for their film. 

Name of Proprietor 
ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS 121 

Rita AAddress City 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS HUMBLE 

State 
TX 

Zip Code 
77331- 

County 
HARRIS - 201 

Fete I of - 
9 Pages 

LIcenselPermir/RegIstry Mather (trans) 
57620I018C00014 

Expiation Date 

4/112018 
Drags) or Period of Inspection 

(1/0112015 through 11/0912016 

inspection Results 
An erwrhattion of your purism, records and operations bus disclosed the following vitiations width have be  expensed to yam 

Number: I 

Nett= of VIciodon: 
Failure to enter Woos record accurate acquisition Information  bdividuel firearms i 
instances for " 3' 1 lireerna. * - cal 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

O 

O 
" F r°Midstureooy 
cy> 
O 

Dare Comedians to be Mad= 01112/2017 
wont conrcied kaireocilairty) 

Corrective ActIe to he 'Ibis ere 
firma corrrcft•d immediately) 

Acsderny Sports & Outdoors 12) will ensure all acquisition 
information is correctly monied in the Acqunition & 
Disposition Record System. 

MP &Faro 303a5 

Fieviicd 2675 

August 9 2018 Production 419 
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vs Dint of Justice 
fittome of Alleoholibbocco. Fmtorrns end Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Place write firmly with a ball palm pen when oconpieting ills form. MF officers will prepare this lbws he triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or u responsible reptmentatlec. The remaining copies vnll be submittal with the completcd inspection report_ Supervisors will detach one copy from the corepleted report for their nu. 

Name of Proprietor 
ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OlliSOORS 921 

Sines. Address 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 

City 

HUMBLE 
Stain I 
TX 

I 

Zip Code 

71328- 
Comity 
HARRIS - 201 

Pogo 2 of 
9 Pages 

License/PenniURegistry Number fifruol 
516201010010014 

Espirodan Date 

4/1120115 

Dote(s) or Period of hupection 

11/0112015 through 11/09/2016 

Inspection Remits 
An examination of your premises. records and operations has disckscd the following violations which hove been exploited to you: 

Number; 2 

Nature of Vialedan; 
Farm to obtain pmperfy completed ATV Forms 4473. Section A. prior to mokIng 
ever-the-counter trusters of firearms to a norWicessee. who is a resident of the sine in which 
the Neonates . ses ors locoed on' 1 ATF 2_1. 1_•• Geri 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.1241001 

Date Corrections In be Maeda: 
(lima corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Academy Sports & Outdoors ff21 shall ensure proper 
Mum =Immo b affecutzteryj completion of all KW Farms 4473. 

Far OCkimi the Clay 
nlY Blume 503115 

Revised April 2005 
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U.S. Deportment ale:afro 
Boman of Alcohol. 'Tobacco. MOMS mid Explosives 

Report of Violations 

Instructions Pleort write !Tardy wi Ih o bait palm pen when compbI(ng this Tone. ATV officers MO prepare this fumy in triplicate. The Wend copy will be Oven k the proprietor or a responsible represeatative. The remaining caplet will be submitted with the completed Inspection teflon. Supervisors will detach one copy from the econpkted report for their files. 

• Keine of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Cade County Page 3 of ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS 821 

9470 FM 1960 BYPASS HUMBLE TX 77338- HARRIS - 201 9 Palms 

LicensaTerudifilesishy Number WaPY) Expiration Dale Date(s) or Period of impel:Mon 5762O1O1t1LUO014 4111201E 1110112013 thrmsgh II/09/21H6 

Inspection !Molts 
An emenittation of your premises. records and operations h n disclosed the following violations which hove been explained to you: 

Number: 3 

Nature orifientla it: 
Failure to complete an A7F Farm 3310.12, Repatt of Multiple Sale or Other DiSPOSiliOft of One& Rifles after the sale arrow or mote certain Mho within five consecutive business days (3' 7F Form 4473. :Real 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) 

Dote cduns to be Made: 
(Om tanrcterf intiorediatelyi 

Corrective Aellwo to be
(*not aortae(' invnediniely) 

(6) 
Mutton 18 U.S.C. 923f2X5XA) 

Academy Spans & Outdoors int shall nsboth an A11 Form 
3310.12 io report tho maltipto sale. la the future, Academy 
Sports & Ctoldoors 82 t shall report all mid* sales on an 
ATF Farm 3310.12, Report of Multiple Sole or Other 
Disposition of Colons Rifles. 

Fet Medal Use Ort 
KIF &Nina 500-5 

Revised Apa MRS 

August 9 2018 Production 421 
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For dined Use Only 

C.D 
O 

U.S. Department of Janke 
Boman of Alcohol. ibbocco, Firearms and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

irettructiaas Please write firmly with a boll poina pen when completing this form. ATF alters will prepare *l c form In triplicate. The original copy will be el ven 10 the proprietor or a n=poosible representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy (kw the completed report for their iiics. 
Muse of PITIplieiOr 

ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS 421 

Sine{ Address 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 

Oty 
HUMBLE 

State 
TX 

Zip Code 
77338- 

Canto,. 
HARRIS - 201 

Page 4 of 
9 Poses 

LieeriselPervaltiftegistty Nudiu 1 f onyl 
576201018000014 

Expiation Dote 

4/1/2018 
Date(s) or Period of laspxtion 
11101/2015 through 11/090016 

Tospectlem Snaky 
Au examination of your premises, records and operaticno has disclosed the frillowhng violations which have been implained to you: 

Number: 4 

Mime of Vloialloto 
Failure to correctly record firearms patrol Information. on ATF Forms 4473, Section B. prior to making over-the:-waterer transfers of firearm& to o non-lima:sea aria ATF Forms 4473. Soecilically: 
b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 5 

LIIIIMIL'271[Trii7877TIM) 

Date Corrections in be Made.: 
({feat corrected kosiecrioreiy) 

Corrective Adios to he 'Mem Academy Sports & Outdoors 921 will ensure all Gamma w rioa carrersed immethinew permit information Is conerily recorded on the ATV Freon 
4471 

ATP &Foto SUB 

Roza Apra Mos 
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03
/2
0/
20
17
 1
0:
54
 

U.S. Depurtrone of Intl= 
Borerm of Alcohol, lbirceco, Breams and Ea pfosivos 

Report of Violations 

gy m: Please 'nate firmly with  paint pen whew completing ibis form. A777oirtatts will prep= this firm in triplicalc The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative. The remaining copies will be submitted wills the tempieted inspection report Superliner! v4Ildetach one copy from the cornpleted report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 
ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS az 

LiceoselPennitiRegistry Number (Trm34 
576201018000014 

Street Address 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 

City 
HUMBLE 

Expiration Date 

4/1/2013 

Inspection Results 

sire 
DC 

Zip Cody: 
T7333-

Date(*) or Period of inspection 

11A)1/201.5 through 11109720'6 

County 
HARRIS - 201 

Page 5 of 
9 Pages 

An es antimairei of your premises, records mid operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 
Number: 5 

Philtre of Violations 
Failure to correctly date the ATF Form 4473 what the licensee does mot hove reasonable cause to beBeve the transferee is disqualified by few (mot receiving the feeirm on (b ATF Fowles 4473. 
Speak:1ft 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

27 CFR 473.12.4(eX5) 

Date Corrections to be Mader 
l Unw roan cted Inanerdlotely) 

Corrective Action to be Mem Academy Sports & Maxus 321 shell ensure proper 
(quo! corrected inernedialefi) completion of all ATF Felons 4473. 

EarOllkid the Only 

ATF ETtrta 5530.1 

Retired Aplit 2rin 
August 9 2018 Production 423 
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US. Department of Jesdee 
Bureau of Aleatiol.TOhoceo. Firearms and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

instructions Please write Gaily with a bail point pen ntan completing this form_ A'TF offerers anil pseptun this form in triplicate. The migirud copy wilt be given to the proprietor or o responsible tepresernadv& The remaining copies will be mbentacd with the completed htspection report. Supervisoes will *Sad oam copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 
ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPOR1B + OUTDOORS gm 

Street Address 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 

City 
HUMBLE 

Slate 
TX 

Zip Code 
77338- 

County 
HARMS - 201 

Page 6 of 
9 Pages 

Limns:Permit/Registry Number (*any) 
576201018C00014 

Expiration Date 

4III21)1 8 
Date(s) or Period of hispection 
11101/20l 5 through 11A)912016 

Inspection Results An examination of your premises. treads and operatives has diseksed the following violations which have bees explained to you: 
Number: 6 

Nature or 'Probation: 
Failure to note on the ATF Pons; 4473 the correct Dowse information anaATFForms 4473. Specificall 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

Matt= 27 CFR 471.124(c)(3Xf) 

Date Comedians to be Made; 
Waal corralled hirmettlasely) 

Corrective Adios to be lliktue Academy Sports & Outdoors 1121 shall ensure ace roe 
(If no cornered biurseg6afely) completion of all ATF Forms 4473. 

R efkW Ulm Chly 

41rF E-Foin MOS 

Reef fat April 2005 

August 9 2018 Production 424 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
13orcoar of Akohot. Tobacco. Firmsmis and Explosives 

Report of Violations 

histrortione Please write firmly with o bait point pee when completIns Ns form. IffF office will prepare this form in triplicate. The edginal copy will be given to the proprietor ore responstirte leper tentative. The remeirsing copies will be submitted with the completed inspeedrut aped. Supervisors will detach cote copy from the completed report For their files. 

Nome of Proprietor 
ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS 4 OUTDOORS 1121 

Sueet Address 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 

City 
HUMBLE 

Stele 

TX 

Vp Code 
77338- 

I Coady 
HARRIS - 201 

Pagc 7 (If 
9 Pars 

Licesse/PernthlRegistry Number (1felly) 
5762DIDDIC00014 

Expiration Dote 

4/1/2ilit 8 

Datc(s) or Period or lospectfon 

11101/2015 through 11/09/2016 

hopection Results 
An Cialnitzion or your PH:Mil= wands and operations het &closed the following violations which have been explained to you 

Number: 7 

Nature et Violation: 
Failure to comedy Waal y the firearm to be trantretred by listing the masaleenner, roodei, serial number 4473. Specifically: (b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

Date Corrections to be Kelm 
(Irmo cormrtest immediately, 

Corrective Action to be Ihicens Academy Sports & Denims 121 Anil ware accurate 
(lf not cornered Immediately) completion of ollATF Forms 4473. 

AWE-Farm 50303 
Revisal Argil 200S 

August 9 2018 Production 425 
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U.S. Department a Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol.1143xca. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions Please write firmly with o tall point pen when cosopteilog this form. ATF grazers will prepare this form in tripliesia. The original copy will beer= to the proprietor are responsible represestati ve. The remaining corks will be submitted with the completed Inspection report Supervisors will demob cow copy from the completed n:port for their fifes. 

Name of Proprietor 
ACADEMY L7O 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS J21 

Street Address 

9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 
City 

HUMBLE 
Stile 

TX 
Zip Code 
773.38- 

County 
HARRIS - 201 

rive 8 of 
g p

LicensefilemitIFtegistry Number (lravy) 
576201018010014 

Expiraii on Dale 

4111201E 
Mils) or Period of Inspoctioo 

I 110117015 through 11109/2016 

bupecilan Results 
An examination of yaorpiemiles. records and 00113 hos disclosed Oho followiog violations which have barn exploited to yon: 

• r 

b)(3) 112 Public Law 55, 125 STA 552. (b)(6) 
P ; CHO 

Number: s 

Nature (4W:dation: 
Fallon to obtain alt information rewired in each A7V Rana 4473 as Indicated by the headings on the f ATF Forms 4473. spec:gla dly;(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
((trot oatmeal:II irmaecgdrety) 

Cocrectivelletfon la he 'Aiken: Academy Sports & Outdoors 421 shall ensure accurate Wiwi corrected inmtedia kir) tornpldion of all ATV Form 4473. 

For Ofici, I the QdJ 
ATFE-FarraSIMALS 

litliscd April 2005 

August 9 2018 Production 426 



US. Department reinstice 
liutt=lor Alcohol, Tobacco. Eireann' and Explosives Report of Violations 

NMI 

last ru aims Please write !lardy with  point pea when compledng this kin. /037oilicas will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be givers to the proprietor or a responsible fermentative. The remaining copies will be robnitted with the completed inspection report Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their flies. 

Name of Proprietor 
ACADEMY LTD 
ACADEMY SPORTS + OUTDOORS P21 

Street Address 
9470 FM 1960 BYPASS 

City 
HUMBLE 

State 
TX 

2Ip Code 
77338- 

County 
HARRIS - 201 

pap 9 or 
9 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (Morey} 
57620I01 6C00014 

Expiration Data 

4111201g 

Droe(s) or Period of Inspection 

11/111/2015 through 1189120l6 

lespectlon Results 
An esamlnation of your premises, records rad operations has disekded the fallowing violations which have been explainal to yaw 

Numbtn 9 

Nelms of Violadote 
Failure to co with the requirements or SecA78.102 and record the correct NICS 

rOffradDO n .'tF Forms 4471 S. - ' cap 
(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

27 CFR 4711.124(e)(3Xirl 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
aftroi =meted imisediately) 

Carter-the Action to be "Mew Academy Sprats At Outsitioa 821 shalt ensure accurate frf not content immediately) conodction argil ATE Forms 4473. 

I Have Received a Copy alibis Repon of Violations (Proprietor's signeour and ark) 

Signature erwl Title of ATP on-

Par Oblirid the Only 

 (b)(6) 
tit,(475 s-free. Dizeth‹ 

Bak 

Due 

_V do /20/7 
ATV E. Fran 3000.1 

RerUed Apell 2003 

August 9 2018 Production 427 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

5825 N. Sam Houston Pkwy, W., Suite 300 
Houston, Texas 77086 

March 21, 2017 
www atigov 

78205 
5373 

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Wesley Landers 
Academy LTD 
Academy Sports & Outdoors #21 
9470 FM 1960 Bypass 
Humble, Texas 77338 

REF: FFL# 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

Dear Mr. Landers: 

8(b) (6) 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period November 1, 
2015 to November 9, 2016 you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, 
Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection, is 
enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) investigator. You indicated that you understood the requirements of the 
firearms laws and regulations, and that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future 
violations. 

The records you are required to maintain, and the business operations you conduct, are 
important to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the 
public. It is essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your 
firearms business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

August 9 2018 Production 428 



(b)(6) 

2 

Mr. Wesley Landers 
Academy LTD 
Academy Sports & Outdoors #2I 

REF: FFL# 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved. 

Should you have anv a regarding this matter, please contact Investigator 
or me atl(b)(6) • . 

Enclosure: Report of Violations 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Area Supervisor 

Houston VI Field Office 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Houston VI Field Office 
Mylinda Jones (Academy Compliance Manager) 

August 9 2018 Production 429 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

Address: 9470 FM 1960 Bypass 
Humble, Texas 77338 

- Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
A Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) compliance 
inspection was conducted at the licensed premises of Federal Firearms Licensee 
(FFL) Academy LTD d/b/a Academy Sports + Outdoors #21, located at 9470 
FM 1960 Bypass in Humble, Texas. The scope of the inspection was 
Southwest Border Disposition Emphasis Inspection. 

On November 9 2016 Industry Operations Investigator (IOI's) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
and (b ) (6) met with Mr. Wesley Landers, Store Director and 

responsible person wit Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 (hereafter Academy). 
Other assistant mana ers also assisted with the com iliance inspection. IOI's 

and (b) (6) also assisted during the 
compliance inspection. T is compliance inspection was the fifth for Academy 
and the period of inspection was November 1, 2015 to November 9, 2016. No 
additional Federal, State or local agencies participated in this compliance 
inspection. 

(6)(6) 

The on-site inspection commenced on November 9, 2016 and was completed 
on Janua 5, 2017. Mr. Landers was interviewed and provided assistance to 
IOI's ( b) (6) and ( b)(6) throughout the compliance inspection. No advanced 
notification of the compliance inspection was given to Academy. 

Business Profile: 
Academy LTD d/b/a Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 is a large commercial, 
retail business located in an urban area. Academy is licensed as a Type 01, 
Dealer of Firearms, which is appropriate for the business activities conducted. 
The licensee is a high-volume dealer of firearms that sells new, and used, 
firearms of all types. Academy also offers other products for sale, to include 
clothing, sporting goods accessories, ammunition, exercise equipment, etc. 
Academy stores acquires their new firearms from their licensed distribution 
center in Katy, TX (FFL #5-76-00069), who acquires the firearms from various 
firearms manufacturers throughout the country. Academy LTD has many 
stores and Federal Firearms Licenses throughout the country. Used firearms 
are acquired from the general public and the clientele of the business is general 
public. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

In the sales Acquisition & Disposition record system, there were 8284 firearms 
acquired and firearms disposed of during the inspection period. There 
were used firearms disposed of during the ins.section period. Academy does 
not conduct any business at gun shows. ICI (b)(6) viewed a copy of the 
licensee's Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit, which is valid. There are no 
zoning restrictions for this licensee in Harris County. There are no additional 
businesses operated from the premises. Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 does 
not possess any other ATF licenses. The business has a website, 
www.academy.com. There is no off-site storage of firearms utilized. Academy 
has held the Federal Firearms License since February 16, 2000. 

Ownership and Control: 
The Texas Secretary of State website indicates Academy LTD is a Domestic 
Limited Partnership in existence in the State of Texas. The general partner is 
Academy Managing Co., LLC. The assumed name has been registered with the 
Texas Secretary of State. None of the corporate officers or LLC members are 
listed as responsible people on this Federal Firearms License. There have been 
no changes in the structure of the LLC and no hidden ownership is suspected. 
In 2011, Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. purchased a majority stake in 
Academy LTD. There are no updates needed in the Federal Firearms Licensing 
Center database. 

Variance: 
Academy LTD has approved variances for different aspects of the business 
operations. Copies of the variances were obtained (Exhibit 1) and are listed 
below: 
On June 14, 2004, Academy, LTD was authorized to utilize a computerized 
Acquisition and Disposition record system. 

On December 10, 2012, Academy, LTD was authorized to utilize "PG" instead 
of "Pistol Grip" in the Acquisition and Disposition record system. 

On January 14, 2013, Academy, LTD was authorized to file the ATF Forms 
4473 by disposition date, further separated by long guns and handguns. 

On February 11, 2013, Academy, LTD was authorized to store ATF Forms 
4473, older than five years old, at the corporate office instead of the licensed 
premises. 

On February 11, 2013, Academy, LTD was authorized to utilize photocopied 
versions of the ATF Forms 4473 of originals aren't available. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 
Trade Name: 

Academy LTD 
Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 

2 - Recommendation 
Violations, Warning Letter Only and No Recall Inspection. 

3 - Inspection History 

4 - Ac 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

September 5, 2012 
Southwest Border Disposition Emphasis 
782050-2012-0437-B1B 
Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection 
27 CFR 478.21(a), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1), 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(3)(i), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv), 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(4), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5), 27 CFR 478.126a and 
27 CFR 478.125(e) 

March 22, 2010 
Full Scope Firearms Compliance Inspection 
782050-2010-0218-B1B 
Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection 
27 CFR 478.125(e) 

uisition & Dis osition (A&D) Record - inventory 
IOI's ( b )(6) and (b)(6) conducted a full gun to book inventory at the licensed 
premises. Academy uti izes a computerized Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) record 
system. The A&D record was in the proper format, however all required information 
was not annotated correctly. Academy was cited for a violation of 27 CFR 478.125(e) 
for the error discovered. 

There were 1702 firearms in inventory and open entries in the A&D record, 
revealing no discrepancies with the firearms inventory. There was no discovery of 
obliterated serial numbers or illegal firearms during the inspection. Academy submitted 
one theft/loss report during the inspection period for the interstate theft of a firearm. 
There were 20 firearms traced from acquisition to disposition with no discrepancies 
discovered. 

See Report of Violations and Worksheet 1 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS Sr Other 
p 

pli 
Academy had approximately 7, Forms 4473 on file for the period of 
inspection, to include M denied forms. All forms were reviewed by 1OI's (b)(6) and 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

(b)(6) , with several errors discovered. Academy was cited for violations of 27 CFR 
478.21(a), 27 CFR 478.131(a)(2), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv), 27 
CFR 478.124(c)(4), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) and 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) in regards to 
the errors discovered (Exhibits 2-7). Academy files the ATF Forms 4473 
chronologically. Mr. Landers stated the ATF Forms 4473 are reviewed at least twice by 
assistant managers before the forms are filed away. 

Academy only transfers firearms to other Academy's. There were no sales to law 
enforcement officers conducted during the period of inspection. There was no evidence 
of firearms trafficking detected during the compliance inspection. There were 1046 
NICS Transaction Number (NTN) on an ATF Form 4473 compared to the NICS Audit 
Log with no discrepancies discovered. 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 2-8 - Copies of ATF Forms 
4473 

6 - Multiple Sales 
Academy had reported multiple sales of hand s submitted during the inspection 
period, involving handguns. Also, there were reported multiple sales of rifles 
submitted during t i e inspection period, involving ifles. However, JOT 
discovered one unreported multiple sale of rifles conducted during the inspection 
period. Academy was cited for a violation of 18 U.S.C. 923(g)(5)(A). 

(b)(6) 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 9 - Copy of ATF Form 4473 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
An Open Fox query was submitted on Store Manager Wesley Landers, with no 
prohibiting information discovered. There were six additional Open Fox queries 
submitted on individual buyers, with no prohibiting information discovered. There 
were no potential straw purchasers, traffickers or suspicious purchasers identified 
during the inspection. There were no referrals generated as a result of the Open Fox 
queries. 

8 - Trace Activity 
A Violent Crime Analysis Branch report was obtained by TOT 

II traces of firearms to the business during the inspection perio 
successfully resolved. 

(b)(6) 
w 

Academy had 
ch were 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 13 
August 2018 Narrative Production 609 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

There were approximately used firearms acquired, and. used firearms disposed 
of, during the inspection period. There were no Open Fox (NCIC) checks conducted on 
any secondary market firearms. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Nlanufactm-er 
Academy does not conduct any National Firearms Act (NFA), Importer, Collector, or 
Manufacturer activities. 

10 - Referrals 
There were no referrals generated as a result of this compliance inspection at Academy. 

11 - Other 
Academy had a copy of the Federal Firearms License and Youth Handgun Safety Act 
poster, and pamphlets, inside of the business premises. Safety devices are provided 
with all handgun dispositions. Mr. Landers provided proof that the corrections were 
made and that the multiple sale was submitted. There is no additional relevant 
information to report. 

12 - Closing Actions 
A closing conference was conducted on January 5, 2017 conducted by ICI's 

and (b)(6) . Present at the closing conference was Wesley 
Landers, Store Director and response i le person. Mr. Landers reviewed, and signed, the 
Report of Violations for nine Gun Control Act violations discovered during the 
compliance inspection. 

(b)(6) 

The Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was discussed and Mr. Landers 
signed a copy (Exhibit 10). Mr. Landers was provided with a copy of the 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations. Also, the Important Notice 
regarding selling firearms after revocation, expiration, or surrender of an FFL was 
provided to Mr. Landers. 

It should be noted that ICI ( b ) (6 ) discovered an error with the issued Report of 
Violations. An amended Report of Violations was created and issued to Store Director 
Wesley Landers on March 20, 2017. 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON MARCH 1, 2013 AND MARCH 22, 2010 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to enter into a record accurate acquisition information of individual firearms in 
instances for — firearms. Specifically: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error occurred because "the A&D record system is inputting the 
incorrect information. Mr. Landers stated he would confer with officials at 
headquarters to address the problem. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 will ensure all acquisition information is correctly 
recorded in the Acquisition & Disposition Record System. 

See Report of Violations and Worksheet 1 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON MARCH 1, 2013 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to obtain properly completed ATF Forms 4473, Section A, prior to making over-
the-counter transfers of firearms to a non-licensee, who is a resident of the state in 
which the licensee's 'remises are located on ATF Forms 4473. Specifically: 
(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 

UP: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error occurred because "the employees are not paying 
attention". Mr. Landers stated utilizing the electronic ATF Form 4473 should help 
alleviate the problem. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 shall ensure proper completion of all ATF Forms 
4473. 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 2- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 

3. 18 U.S.C. 923(g)(5)(A) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to complete an ATF Form 3310.12, Report of Multiple Sale or Other 
Disposition of Certain Rifles after the sale of two or more certain rifles within five 
consecutive business da 's on VIT Form 4473. S )ecificall

(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee's Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error "was simply an oversight by the employees". Mr. Landers 
stated the store has instituted an e-mail that auto-generates when a multiple sale is 
conducted. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 shall submit an ATF Form 3310.12 to report the 
multiple sale. In the future, Academy Sports & Outdoors #21 shall report all multiple 
sales on an ATF Form 3310.12, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Certain 
Rifles. It should be noted the ATF Form 3310.12, Report of Multiple Sale or Other 
Disposition of Certain Rifles was subsequently submitted by Academy Sports + 
Outdoors #21. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 9- Copy of ATF Form 4473 

4. 27 CFR 478.131(a)(2) 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to correctly record firearms permit information, on ATF Forms 4473. Section B, 
prior to making over-the-counter transfers of firearms to a non-licensee on II ATF 
Forms 4473. Siecificall : 
(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee's Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error occurred "because the employees need to focus on the 
ATF Form 4473 a little closer". Mr. Landers stated Academy will institute some 
additional training for employees. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 will ensure all firearms permit information is correctly 
recorded on the ATF Forms 4473. 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 3- Copy of ATF Form 4473 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON MARCH 1, 2013 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to correctly date the ATF Form 4473 when the licensee does not have 
reasonable cause to believe the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving the 
firearm on III ATF Forms 4473. 
S eccificall : 

(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

Licensee Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error occurred "because the employees need to concentrate 
more. Mr. Landers stated more training will be implemented. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports & Outdoors #21 shall ensure proper completion of all ATF Forms 
4473. 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 4 — Copies of ATF Forms 4473 

6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON MARCH 1, 2013 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to note on the ATF Form 4473 the correct license information on ATF Forms 
4 - , • 

(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error occurred "because the employees are in a hurry. Mr. 
Landers stated this aspect of the ATF Form 4473 needs to be part of the training also. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports & Outdoors #21 shall ensure accurate completion of all ATF Forms 
4473. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 5 — Copies of ATF Forms 4473 

7. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON MARCH 1, 2013 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to correctly identify the firearm to be transferred by listin the manufacturer, 
model, serial number and/or caliber or gauge of the firearm on  ATF Forms 4473. 
S eci . 
(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error occurred because "the A&D record system is inputting the 
incorrect information. Mr. Landers stated he would confer with officials at 
headquarters to address the problem. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports & Outdoors #21 shall ensure accurate completion of all ATF Forms 
4473. 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 6- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

8. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON MARCH 1, 2013 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to obtain all information required in each ATF Form 4473 as indicated by the 
headings on the form and the instruction on or pertaining to it onj ATF Forms 4473. 
Specifically:
(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error was an "oversight by the employees". Mr. Landers stated 
in the future, more training will be implemented. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports & Outdoors #21 shall ensure accurate completion of all ATF Forms 
4473. 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 7- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 

9. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON MARCH 1, 2013 

Nature of Violation: 

Failure to compl with the requirements of Sec.478.102 and record the correct NICS 
information on ATF Forms 4473. Specifically: 

(b)(6), (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 

UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

(b)(6). (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee Response: 

Mr. Landers stated this error occurred because "of an oversight and that a manager 
should be double checking the information". Mr. Landers stated he will have the 
manager follow up at the time of sale. 

Corrective Action: 

Academy Sports & Outdoors #21 shall ensure accurate completion of all ATF Forms 
4473. 

See Report of Violations, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 8- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 

Industry Operations Investigator 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
ATF Form 5030.5, Report of Violations 

Worksheets 

Exhibit 1- Variances 

Exhibit 2- Copy of ATF Forms 4473 with violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 782050-2016-0144-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports + Outdoors #21 FFL#: 5-76-201-01-8C-00014 

Exhibit 3- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 with violation of 27 CFR 478.131(a)(2) 

Exhibit 4- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 with violation of 27 CFR 478.125(c)(5) 

Exhibit 5- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 with violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 

Exhibit 6- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 with violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 

Exhibit 7- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 with violation of 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Exhibit 8- Copies of ATF Forms 4473 with violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

Exhibit 9- Copy of ATF Form 4473 with violation of 18 U.S.C. 923(g)(5)(A) 

Exhibit 10- Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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